

SIAM AHNAF

SENIOR WEB AND APP DEVELOPER

✉ mail@siamahnaf.com

☎ 880 1611 994403

🌐 www.siamahnaf.com



ABOUT ME

I'm Siam Ahnaf, a passionate developer who loves to learn new things and create awesome projects. I enjoy working on both front-end, back-end and mobile app development and have experience with various programming languages and frameworks.

- Instant Problem Solving and Debugging.
- Solid Understanding of Web Development, both Frontend and Backend.

EXPERIENCE

Senior Developer - 2023 to present

Think Smart

Founder of Webinuxs - 2020 to Now

Webinuxs, A web IT platform.

Senior Devloper - 2018 to 2020

Codestation21, Dhaka

EDUCATION

2022 -Bsc in Computer Science and Engineering

Bangladesh University - Grade 3.57 (current)

LANGUAGES

- English - Fluent
- Bangla - Native

SKILLS

- Proficient in HTML and CSS.
- **Languages:** JavaScript, TypeScript, Python. Dart.
- **Frontend Toolset:** ReactJS, NextJS, Tailwind CSS, Apollo Client, Tanstack.
- **Backend Toolset:** ExpressJS, NestJS, GraphQL, Apollo Server.
- **Mobile App:** Flutter, React Native.
- **Databases:** MongoDB, PostgreSQL, MySQL, CockroachDB, MariaDB.
- **Cloud Services:** AWS, Azure, Ali Cloud, Vercel, Netlify, Firebase, Supabase.
- **Payment Integrations:** Stripe, Paypal, World Pay, SSLCommerz.
- Responsive Design and Cross-Browser Compatibility.
- High-Secured GraphQL and REST APIs.
- Version Control System: Git, GitHub.

PROJECTS

@siamf/react-export

- A react open source package for exporting table data such as export as pdf, csv, excel and json converter

[🔗 Live Link](#)

[Source Code](#)

@siamf/upload

- A fully headless React package for handling image and file uploads
- Image and file upload with multiple

[🔗 Live Link](#)

[Source Code](#)

graphql-pg-subscriptions

- A graphql subscriptions implementation using postgres and apollo's graphql-subscriptions.

[🔗 Live Link](#)

[Source Code](#)